Carla Hoekzema

From: F. Mackinnon, Katherine <kmackinnon@apcoworldwide.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2019 3:02 PM

To: Plancom

Cc: Steve Szafran; Carla Hoekzema

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Request for time on agenda & materials submission

Attachments: Aurora Square Site Plan Diagram 2019-05-02 SMALL.pdf; AdoptedCRAPIan 11.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the City of Shoreline. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello Shoreline Planning Commission Staff,

On behalf of Retail Investments Opportunity Inc., or ROIC, | am writing to formally request ROIC representatives be
allowed a portion of this evening’s agenda for overview and discussion of unresolved issues regarding the Shoreline
Place Development Agreement. | am attaching a set of slides relevant to this discussion from ROIC’s design team, MG2.
Please kindly distribute to the Commissioners for this evening.

Representatives from ROIC, their legal counsel, and design team, will be in attendance this evening with new and critical
information for the Planning Commission on the Agreement.

Thank you,
Katherine Mackinnon

Katherine F. Mackinnon
Director, Seattle

APCO Worldwide
520 Pike Street, Suite 1001
Seattle, WA 98121

() +1 206 239 0105 (m) +1 206 372 6504

kmackinnon@apcoworldwide.com
@apcoworldwide

Celebrating 35 years - visit our new website

Global Public Affairs Agency of the Year. 2018 - The Holmes Report

Katherine F. Mackinnon
Director, Seattle

(ty-+1 2006 239 0105 (m) +1 206 372 6504
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CONSTRUCT INTERNAL
CONNECTIONS

When Aurora Square was built in 1967,
little thought was given to connectiv-
ity since Sears was everyone’s destina-
tion. Now the most important retrofit to
make Aurora Square function as a cohe-
sive retail center is the construction of
multiple internal ways for multi-modal
interaction. If done well, shoppers will
reward businesses by staying longer and
buying more.

“Itis so easy to
get around!”

Aurora Square CRA
Public-Private Renewal Project

City Proposals
Conduct traffic analysis

Constuct and/or design
intersection improvement in ROW

Private Investment
Tie site together with vehicle
and pedestrian connections

Public Benefit
Enhanced connectivity and
traffic flow on and around site

CITY OF
SHORELINE
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